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Determining Fractions Visua

Name:

Deter mine which choice best answer s each question.

1) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/7’?
A 0 e OO0
c IIII0 o I

3) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 6/8?
A [T Hm

B.
c. D o O

5) Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 3/10’?

A.% B.%
C.% D.%

7) Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 2/4?

"o "D
" P
9) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 7/10’?
A. B. C. D.

2)

4)

6)

8)

10)

Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/5’?
A LTI (LT T]

B.
¢ ITT] o O

Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 3/8?
A [0 e OO
c [IITI0 o [N

Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 8/10?

A.% B.%
C.% D.%

Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 3/5?

VL
D "®
Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/10?
A. B. C. D.

Answers

10.
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Determining Fractions Visua

Name:

Answer Key

Deter mine which choice best answer s each question.

1) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/7’?
A 0 e OO0
c IIII0 o I

3) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 6/8?
A [T Hm

B.
c. D o O

5) Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 3/10’?

A.% B.%
C.% D.%

7) Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 2/4?

"o "D
" P
9) Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 7/10’?
A. B. C. D.

2)

4)

6)

8)

10)

Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/5’?
A LTI (LT T]

B.
¢ ITT] o O

Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 3/8?
A [0 e OO
c [IITI0 o [N

Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 8/10?

A.% B.%
C.% D.%

Which of the shapes below is shaded to
represent 3/5?

VL
D "®
Which of the shapes below is shaded to

represent 2/10?
A. B. C. D.

Answers
1 _B
2. A
s _A
s D _
5. _ D
6. _ B
7. _A
5. _ A
o. _ B
0. B
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